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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT SE ALED

EASTERN DISTRICT OF LOUISIANA

INDICTMENT FOR TRANSPORTATION AND FE L ONY

DISTRIBUTION OF CHILD SEXUAL ABUSE MATERIAL
AND NOTICE OF FORFEITURE

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA * CRIMINAL NO. O O O O 9 4
v. * SECTION: S E C T. J M A G. 5
MICHAEL PAUL PERRILLOUX * VIOLATIONS: 18 U.S.C. § 2252(a)(1)
18 U.S.C. § 2252(2)(2)
* 18 U.S.C. § 2252(b)(1)

18 U.S.C. § 2253

The Grand Jury charges that:

COUNT ONE - TRANSPORTATION OF CHILD PORNOGRAPHY

On or about December 2, 2017, in the Eastern District of Louisiana, and elsewhere, the
defendant, MICHAEL PAUL PERRILLOUX, did knowingly transport, and attempt to transport,
visual depictions, that is, digital images and videos and computer images and videos, using any
means and facility of interstate and foreign commerce, and in and affecting interstate and foreign
commerce by any means, including by computer, namely the uploading and attempted uploading

to an online file storage service, when the production of the visual depictions involved the use of

oe%
rocess
X\Dktq_ —

— CtRmDgp
— Doc. No.




Case 2:20-cr-00094-CJB-MBN Document 1 Filed 09/18/20 Page 2 of 5

minors engaging in sexually explicit conduct, as defined in Title 18, United States Code, Section
2256(2), and such visual depictions were of such conduct.
All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2252(a)(1) and (b)(1).

COUNT TWO - TRANSPORTATION OF CHILD PORNOGRAPHY

On or about December 6, 2017, in the Eastern District of Louisiana, and elsewhere, the
defendant, MICHAEL PAUL PERRILLOUX, did knowingly transport, and attempt to transport,
visual depictions, that is, digital images and videos and computer images and videos, using any
means and facility of interstate and foreign commerce, and in and affecting interstate and foreign
commerce by any means, including by computer, namely the uploading and attempted uploading
to an online file storage service, when the production of the visual depictions involved the use of
minors engaging in sexually explicit conduct, as defined in Title 18, United States Code, Section
2256(2), and such visual depictions were of such conduct.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2252(a)(1) and (b)(1).

COUNT THREE - TRANSPORTATION OF CHILD PORNOGRAPHY

On or about April 16, 2018, in the Eastern District of Louisiana, and elsewhere, the
defendant, MICHAEL PAUL PERRILLOUX, did knowingly transport, and attempt to transport,
visual depictions, that is, digital images and videos and computer images and videos, using any
means and facility of interstate and foreign commerce, and in and affecting interstate and foreign
commerce by any means, including by computer, namely the uploading and attempted uploading
to an online file storage service, when the production of the visual depictions involved the use of
minors engaging in sexually explicit conduct, as defined in Title 18, United States Code, Section
2256(2), and such visual depictions were of such conduct.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2252(a)(1) and (b)(1).
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COUNT FOUR - DISTRIBUTION OF CHILD PORNOGRAPHY

Beginning at a time unknown, and continuing until at least on or about September 10, 2018,
in the Eastern District of Louisiana, and elsewhere, the defendant, MICHAEL PAUL
PERRILLOUX, did knowingly distribute, and attempt to distribute, visual depictions, that is,
digital images and videos and computer images and videos, that had been mailed, shipped, and
transported in and affecting interstate and foreign commerce, by any means, including by
computer, the production of which involved the use of minors engaging in sexually explicit
conduct as defined in Title 18, United States Code, Section 2256(2), and such visual depictions
were of such conduct.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2252(a)(2) and (b)(1).

NOTICE OF FORFEITURE

1. The allegations of Counts 1 through 4 are incorporated by reference as though set
forth fully herein for the purpose of alleging forfeiture to the United States.

2. As aresult of the offenses alleged in Counts 1 through 4, the defendant, MICHAEL
PAUL PERRILLOUX, shall forfeit to the United States pursuant to Title 18, United States Code,
Section 2253, any visual depiction as defined above; any property, real or personal, constituting
or traceable to gross profits or other proceeds obtained from said offense; and any property, real
or personal, used or intended to be used to commit or to promote the commission of said offense,
and any property traceable to such property, including but not limited to the following:

One (1) Samsung Galaxy S10+ smartphone, Model # SM-G975U,

IMEI: 354416100233162, S/N: R58M22WYI1R;
One (1) SanDisk Micro BC SD card, 32 GB, S/N: 4012PGUIGORH;

One (1) online file storage account affiliated with Account ID
jamaljenkkins@gmail.com at online file storage service Google
Cloud;
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One (1) email account affiliated with Account ID
Peezzypee504@gmail.com; and

One (1) online file storage account affiliated with Account ID
655302761 at online file storage service Dropbox.

3. If any of the above-described property, as a result of any act or omission of the
defendant:
a. cannot be located upon the exercise of due diligence;
b. has been transferred or sold to, or deposited with, a third person;
c. has been placed beyond the jurisdiction of the Court;
d. has been substantially diminished in value; or
€. has been commingled with other property which cannot be subdivided
without difficulty;

The United States shall seek a money judgment and, pursuant to Title 21, United States Code,

Section 853(p), forfeiture of any other property of the defendant up to the value of said property.
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